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Pages 648 through 649 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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Geoff Waite 

From: 	 Natalie Barber 

Sent: 	 Thursday, 17 August 2017 7:50 AM 

To: 	 Geoff Waite 

Subject: 	 Accepted: Geoff/ Natalie Barber 
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Geoff Waite 

From: 	 Geoff Waite on behalf of Elizabeth Goli 

Sent: 	 Thursday, 17 August 2017 1:38 PM 

To: 	 Natalie Barber 

Cc: 	 Rebecca Lieschke 

Subject: 	 FW: Penalty Debt Management Council 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 
Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Natalie 

Is a Courts proxy OK? 

Geoff 

From: Ashley Hill
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 12:25 PM 
To: Elizabeth Goli 
Cc:
Subject: Penalty Debt Management Council 

Good morning, Elizabeth 

You, no doubt, received an Out of Office response from Julie Steel, who is currently on leave and will not be back in 

her role until 11 September. 

Your message requested personal attendance. Considering Julie's absence, are you prepared to accept a proxy to 

represent the Courts? 

Kind Regards, 

Ashley Hill 
a/Executive Director 

Supreme, District & Land Courts' and 

Industrial Relations Commission's Service Queensland Courts Service 

QUEENSLAND 
COURTS 

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 10:40 AM 

To: Elizabeth Goli; Natalie Barber; Joel Cooper; Grahann.Fraine

walter.vandermerwe ; Mike Stapleton; Kerrith McDermott; Pointing BrettM; 

Crack.AnthonyS Julie Steel 

Cc: Rose DiCarlo 

Subject: Penalty Debt Management Council 

When: Wednesday, 6 September 2017 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane. 

Where: 1 William Street (20.02) 
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Dear Colleagues, 

A draft of the 2015-16 Integrated Penalty Debt Management Report is ready to be considered by the Penalty Debt 

Management Council. 

You may recall my last email to you in August 2016 outlining the change to the governance of the Penalty Debt 

Management Council. This change was prompted by the difficulty in convening all the Council members several 

times a year, which in practice led to attendance by proxies. I have reduced the call on Council members by 

convening a meeting once a year to consider the annual Integrated Penalty Debt Management Report and other 

strategic issues. A sub-Council has been established that meets more frequently with a focus on more operational 

issues. This revised arrangement has been in place since June 2016 when the Council last considered the 2014-15 

report. 

I have asked my Executive Officer, Rebecca Lieschke, to liaise with your officers to schedule the meeting in the next 

few weeks, and the meeting invitation, agenda and draft 2015-16 report will be issued shortly thereafter. Please 

note that the agenda will include a presentation by the Queensland Audit Office which is currently undertaking an 

penalty debt management performance audit, the scope of which includes most of the Council agencies. The 

meeting will provide an opportunity to discuss emerging findings in advance of the CIAO draft report. 

As the agenda will also include consideration of the Council's report to the Treasurer, who reports annually to 

Cabinet on whole-of-Government penalty debt management outcomes, I would greatly appreciate your personal 

attendance at the meeting. 

Regards, 

Liz 

Elizabeth Goli 
Commissioner of State Revenue 

Office of State Revenue 

Queensland Treasury 

Level 21, 1 William Street 

Web: www.q1d.gov.au/osr  

**************************************************************** 

Please think about the environment before you print this message. 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may 

be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if 

you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print 

or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the 

sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system 

network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake. 
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It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, 

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems. 

**************************************************************** 
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Geoff Waite 

From: 	 on behalf of Natalie Barber 

Sent: 	 Friday, 18 August 2017 3:42 PM 

To: 	 Geoff Waite 

Subject: 	 Accepted: SET Fortnightly Meeting 
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Geoff Waite 

From: 	 on behalf of Natalie Barber 

Sent: 	 Friday, 18 August 2017 3:42 PM 

To: 	 Elizabeth Goli 

Subject: 	 Declined: SET Fortnightly Meeting 
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

From: 	 Geoff Waite 

Sent: 	 Friday, 18 August 2017 9:58 AM 

To: 	 Natalie Barber;

Cc: 	 Rebecca Lieschke 

Subject: 	

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Hi all 

In Natalie's absence, let me know if I can help with anything today 

Cheers 

Geoff 

Geoff Waite 

Acting Commissioner of State Revenue 

Office of State Revenue 

Queensland Treasury 

Level 21, One William Street 
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Geoff Waite 

From: 	 Natalie Barber 

Sent: 	 Monday, 21 August 2017 8:13 AM 

To: 	 SPER Leadership Geoff Waite; 

Subject: 	

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Hi team 

I am aware this will be an issue for meetings planned for today and the events this week. 

We will have to regroup tomorrow. 

I will be reviewing my diary and emails today. 

Regards 

Natalie 
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Geoff Waite 

From: 	 Geoff Waite 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, 22 August 2017 2:33 PM 

To: 	 Natalie Barber; Melinda Kross; Simon McKee 

Cc: 	 Rebecca Lieschke 

Subject: 	 FW: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda 

Attachments: 	 Treasurer's update meeting agenda - 23 August 2017.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Hi all 

FYI attached is the agenda for tomorrow's catch-up with the Treasurer. 

Cheers 

Geoff 

Geoff Waite 

Acting Commissioner of State Revenue 

Office of State Revenue 

Queensland Treasury 

Level 21, One William Street 

Web: 	www.treasury.bld.gov.au   

From: Jonathan Scott 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 2:29 PM 
To: ELT; ELT-Secs 
Cc: Katherine.Iddles Kerrie.Kahlo
George.Hasanakos Jason.humphreys Kobi Winsbury; Alison Peattie; 
Geraldine.Cavall zfras 
Subject: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda 

Good afternoon all, 

Please find attached the agenda for tomorrow's update meeting. 

Cheers 

Jon 

Jonathan Scott 

Departmental Liaison Officer 

Queensland Treasury 

Level 38. 1WS 

Web: www.treasury.bld.gov.au   
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Proudly working with White Ribbon to create a safer workplace 

Australia's campaign to stop violence against women x 

Queensland 
Government 
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TREASURER’S UPDATE MEETING 

AGENDA 

Tuesday, 15 August 2017 

Treasurer’s Office Boardroom, Level 38, 1WS  

10:30AM – 11:00AM 
 

1. Upcoming Events, Releases or Key Decisions 
 

Statistical releases 

 

 

Events & Media 

 

 
2. Projects Update 

 

 
6. Risk and Intelligence and OSR (Geoff Waite) 

 Expansion of SPER Vehicle Immobilisation Seizure and Sale Program 
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Geoff Waite 

From: 	 Geoff Waite 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, 22 August 2017 4:23 PM 

To: 	 Natalie Barber 

Subject: 	 RE: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

You are welcome! 

Its 11:00 on level 38 

From: Natalie Barber 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 3:51 PM 
To: Geoff Waite 
Subject: RE: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda 

Hi Geoff 

Do I need to be there for any questions? 

Regards, 

Natalie 

Natalie Barber 

Registrar 

State Penalties Enforcement Registry 

Office of State Revenue 

Queensland Treasury 

GPO Box 1387, Brisbane 4001 

Web: www.q1d.gov.au/osr  

--41) Queensland 
	 Government 

From: Geoff Waite 

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 2:33 PM 

To: Natalie Barber ; Melinda Kross

Simon McKee

Cc: Rebecca Lieschk

Subject: FW: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda 

Hi all 

FYI attached is the agenda for tomorrow's catch-up with the Treasurer. 

Cheers 

Geoff 
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